From: [REDACTED] [mailto: [REDACTED]]

Sent: 14 November 2016 11:57

To[REDACTED] (HSS - DHP Public Health)

Subject: RE: Minister visit to Commit to Quit on 17th Nov

Hi [REDACTED],

Sorry | missed the bit about Pen Pics in the previous e-mail — here’s the ones for our staff and for
Itec.

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
Hope these are useful? I'll be creating a diary marker for press asap and a press release will follow.
Kind regards,

[REDACTED]

Digital Communications and PR Officer | Swyddog CC a Chyfathrebu Digidol
T [REDACTED]

ASH Wales Cymru | 2nd Floor | 14-18 City Road | Cardiff | CF24 3DL
www.ashwales.org.uk | @ASHWalesCymru | facebook.com/ASHCymru
Charity Number/Rhif Elusen: 1120834

From: [REDACTED]

Sent: 10 November 2016 10:33

To: [REDACTED] >; [REDACTED]

Subject: RE: Minister visit to Commit to Quit on 17th Nov

Hi both,
No problem, I'll send it over early next week.
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

Sent: 10 November 2016 10:30

To: [REDACTED]

Cc: [REDACTED]>

Subject: RE: Minister visit to Commit to Quit on 17th Nov

Hi [REDACTED],


http://www.ashwales.org.uk/
http://www.twitter.com/ASHWalesCymru
http://www.facebook.com/ASHCymru
http://www.ashwales.org.uk/
http://www.twitter.com/ASHWalesCymru
http://www.facebook.com/ASHCymru

We can do that no problem. I’'ve copied in [REDACTED]who is our PR officer who can help you out
with anything relating to the press for this event.

[REDACTED] — can you send [REDACTED] the press notice when it is ready please. Thanks.

Best wishes

[REDACTED]

Research and Policy Officer | Swyddog Ymchwil a Pholisi

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

Sent: 10 November 2016 08:28

To: [REDACTED]

Subject: FW: Minister visit to Commit to Quit on 17th Nov

Hi [REDACTED],
With regard to the press notice for the above can you send it to me when you have it so that
| can clear it with the Minister’s private office please?

Thanks

[REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED] (OFMCO - Communications)

Sent: 09 November 2016 16:12

To: [REDACTED] (HSS - DHP Public Health); [REDACTED] (OFMCO - Communications)
Cc[REDACTED] (OFMCO - Communications); [REDACTED] (HSS - Communications)
Subject: RE: Minister visit to Commit to Quit on 17th Nov

Hi [REDACTED],

Can you ask ASH Wales to run it by my colleague [REDACTED]? [REDACTED] is the Minister's
press officer, but I've copied in my colleagues who it's also worth copying in.

[REDACTED]

Swyddog y Wasg / Press Officer

lechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol / Health and Social Services
Llywodraeth Cymru / Welsh Government

Ffon / Tel: [REDACTED]

Am ragor o newyddion gan Lywodraeth Cymru ewch i www.cymru.gov.uk/newyddion
For more Welsh Government news visit: www.wales.gov.uk/news

Dilynwch ni ar / Follow us on:

Twitter:  www.twitter.com/llywodraethcym www.twitter.com/welshgovernment
Gwyliwch ni ar/ Watch us on: YouTube: www.youtube.com/welshgovernment
Edrychwch ar ein lluniau ar/View our images on: Flickr: www.flickr.com/welshgovernment



http://www.ashwales.org.uk/
http://www.twitter.com/ASHWalesCymru
http://www.facebook.com/ASHCymru
mailto:Judith.Leetch@wales.gsi.gov.uk
outbind://124/www.cymru.gov.uk/newyddion
outbind://124/www.wales.gov.uk/news
http://www.twitter.com/llywodraethcym
http://www.twitter.com/welshgovernment
http://www.youtube.com/welshgovernment
outbind://124/www.flickr.com/welshgovernment

From: [REDACTED] (HSS - DHP Public Health)

Sent: 09 November 2016 14:44

To: [REDACTED] (OFMCO - Communications)

Subject: FW: Minister visit to Commit to Quit on 17th Nov

Hi [REDACTED] — can you advise as below please?

From: [REDACTED] (HSS - DHP Public Health)

Sent: 09 November 2016 13:09

To: [REDACTED] (HSS - Communications)

Subject: Minister visit to Commit to Quit on 17th Nov

Hi [REDACTED] — | am finalising a DC on the above with ASH Wales. ASH has advised that
they intend to ssue a press release post event. | will ask ASH to run it past us/ private
office first — would you be ok with that?

Thanks

[REDACTED]

CangenPolisi Tybaco/ Tobacco Policy Branch

Is-Adran lechyd y Cychoedd/ Public Health Division

Grwp lechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol/ Health and Social Services Group
Llywodraeth Cymru/Welsh Government

Parc Cathays/ Cathays Park

Caerdydd/Cardiff

CF10 3NQ

Ffon/ Tel: [REDACTED]

E-bost/E mail: [REDACTED]



